Dean Morley

From: lan Butler <info@quarringtondesignltd.co.uk>

Sent: 29 September 2022 14:32

To: Dean Morley

Subject: FW: Application Submitted: PP-11541564 - Full planning permission
Attachments: FRA (P2).pdf

Kind Regards,

PLEASE USE OUR REF FOR ALL REPLIES

Sabrina Poole

Administration and Contracts Manager
Quarrington Design Ltd

Building & Structural Engineering

Unit A Holdingham Barns

Lincoln Road, Holdingham, NG34 8NP

Tel: 01529 300375

Note:

This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential,
proprietary or legally privileged information. WNo confidentiality or privilege is
waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this message in error,
please immediately delete it and all coples of it from your system, destroy any
hard coples of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly,
use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not
the intended recipient.

Tan Butler Design and any of its subsidiaries each reserve the right te monitor all
e-mail communications through its networks.

The message has been scanned using anitvirus software when it leaves the system but
the company cannot be held liabkle for any damage to your computer and assoclated
files and recommend that you carry out your own checks for the presence of any
virus.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except
where the message states otherwise and the sender is authorized to state them to be
the views of any such entity

From: lan Butler

Sent: 19 September 2022 19:31

To: development.control@e-lindsey.gov.uk

Subject: Application Submitted: PP-11541564 - Full planning permission

Our Ref 20.153
Sirs we are requested to forward our Flood Risk Assessment in support of the above
Many Thanks

» Linda Butler
Business Manager
< Quarrington Design Ltd
Unit A Holdingham Barns
Lincoln Road

Holdingham
NG34 8NP

Tel: 01529 300375
Email:info@gquarringtondesignlitd.co.uk

Note:

This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged
information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this message
in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and
notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this
message if you are not the intended recipient.

Ian Butler Design and any of its subsidiaries each reserve the right to monitor all e-mail communications through
its networks.

The message has been scanned using anitvirus software when it leaves the system but the company cannot be held
liable for any damage to your computer and associated files and recommend that you carry out your own checks for the
presence of any virus.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the message states otherwise
and the sender is authorized to state them to be the views of any such entity
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